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As Built Plan
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From: Ken Fisher

Sent: Saturday, July 30, 2016 2:09 PM
To: Peggy Fisher; William McGrath; Katie Hageman
Subject: Fwd: Our Project

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

Date: July 30, 2016 at 1:46:33 PM EDT
To: "Ken Fishe (Gt [T
Cc

Subject: Our Project
Hi Ken,
-and | pored over the various plans again this morning. As | mentioned in my previous email, we're

looking to press ahead with something that looks a lot like “C” (with modifications, as discussed below),
together with the front deck/patio and push-out of the garage, but without the addition behind the _ 7 )
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Drawing Legend >
1. 9'X T Overhead Door 77
2. 32" Door ~ 5 "
32" Door . | ¥ E
Coat Closet with 30" Door
u

3.

4,

5. Dryer

6. Outline of Wall Cabinet bt
1. Washer s
B. 30" Sink Base N
30" Frosted Glass Pocket Door X
10. Bench, Cubbles, Hook \._

11. 30" Frosted Hinged Door ™~

12. Base Cabinets B
13. Wall Cabinets N
14. 32" Pocket Door N
15. Mail/keysiCharging Counter & Wall Cabinet

16. 32" Double Oven Cabinet b
11. 32" Tall Storage Cabinet (Pantry)

18. 36" Counter Depth refrigerator

14. 21" Pull Qut Trash

20. 36" Sink Base

21. Dish washer

22. 15" Three Drawer Base

23. 36" Cook Top with Sifus SU 903-F Range Hood

Dining Area Living Area

e

Renovate

2 Build

ISH

24. 126" X 44" Island
25. Broom Closet
26. &'-0" Sliding Patio Door with Side Lites

21. Remove existing floor and framing to create addition Headroom
28. Half Wall

24. Ralling

30. Stalrs to basement

31. 36" Susan Cabinet with revolving Doors
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' Concept "C" Plan Development
20 July 2016
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Final Plan
3 October 2016




